TOWN OF LEDYARD

CONNECTICUT

TOWN COUNCIL
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, Connecticut 06339-1551
(860) 464-3230

Chairman Gary St. Vil council@ledyardct.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Twenty- eight Town Council N
FROM: Finance Committee, Anthony Saccone, St |
DATE: November 12, 2025

SUBJECT:  Outstanding Items of Business

In an effort to provide for a seamless transition, the Finance Committee of the Twenty-
seventh Ledyard Town Council is forwarding the following outstanding items of business:

(D) Schedule Joint Finance Committee Meetings between the Town Council & Board of Education

(2) Quarterly discuss the receipt and distribution of the Opioid Settlement Funding

3) Potential Grant Opportunities

4) Follow-up on status of American Rescue Plan Act Projects/Funding (Projects to be completed by
December, 2026)

As these items continue to remain important outstanding/ongoing matters, the Finance
Committee is hopeful that the information provided on the Granicus Meeting Portal will aid in
working on these issues.

Should you have any questions or require additional background information regarding
these issues or any other subjects, please do not hesitate to contact myself or any other members
of the Finance Committee:

Tony Saccone (860) 625-6239
Jessica Buhle (708) 307-6572
Tim Ryan (860) 941-8257
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